
 

2024-13-PW - Elmvale WWTP Upgrades 

Addendum # 2 

 

Question 1: 

Kindly provide us the site visit details general contractors. 
Is this going to be a mandatory or non-mandatory site visit? 

Answer 1: 

A pre-tender site visit is scheduled for December 5, 2024, at 10:00 am at the 
Elmvale WWTP located at 1128 Flos Rd. 10 East, Elmvale, Ontario.         
Personal Protective Equipment is required including CSA-approved safety shoes, 
safety vest and hard hat. This site visit will be mandatory. 

Question 2: 

We kindly request that Rodney Hunt be named as an acceptable manufacturer 
for the fabricated slide gates specified in Section 11282. 

Answer 2: 

The Town has standardized on the equipment and valves listed in the Contract 
Documents. Therefore, at this time only the approved manufacturers listed in the 
Contract Document are considered at. Please refer to the specification Section 
01200 – Alternatives in your possession for information on Alternatives. In 
General, alternatives/additional suppliers, equipment material or products will not 
be considered or reviewed prior to the award and execution of the Contract. 
 



Question 3: 

We kindly request that Swaby Lobeline be named as an acceptable manufacturer 
for the rotary lobe pumps specified in Section 11427. 

Answer 3: 

See Q/A #2 above.  

Question 4: 

As per drawing E002, note 2, it states contractor shall become familiar with the 
existing building construction..., would it be possible to provide a mandatory site 
walkthrough for all bidders to review the site? 

Answer 4: 

See Q/A #1 above.  

Question 5: 

We request you   include the following manufacturer for the supply of valves 
under 15205 : Process Valves and Operator.,  
Section 2.5.4 - Knife Gate Valves: Elite Valves  
Section 2.5.8 - Ball Valves: Pinacle Ball Valves  
Proposed valves will meet the project requirement and we will be able to bring 
value and competition to the bidding process.  Please let me know if you 
need additional information (Datasheets) for your evaluation.   
 

Answer 5: 

See Q/A #2 above.  

 



 

 

Question 6: 

Please advise as to what the required substantial completion date is.  

Answer 6: 

Substantial completion date to be confirmed in the next addendum.  

Question 7: 

How much material will be in the tanks? 

Answer 7: 

The qty of material will be clarified in the next addendum 

Question 8: 

What is the date for substantial completion? 

Answer 8: 

See Q/A #6 above.  
 

Question 9: 

Please confirm if there will be a pre-bid site meeting scheduled for this tender. I 
did not see one scheduled in the Front-End document. 

Answer 9: 

See Q/A #1 above.  

 


	2024-13-PW - Elmvale WWTP Upgrades
	Addendum # 2
	Question 1:
	Answer 1:
	Question 2:
	Answer 2:
	Question 3:
	Answer 3:
	Question 4:
	Answer 4:
	Question 5:
	Answer 5:
	Question 6:
	Answer 6:
	Question 7:
	Answer 7:
	The qty of material will be clarified in the next addendum
	Question 8:
	Answer 8:
	Question 9:
	Answer 9:

